VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

DATE: March 18, 2005 (COW)(B of T) April 7, 2005

TITLE: Ordinance Amending Title 11, Chapters 110, 113, 115, 119, ,120, 121 and 122 of the

Lombard Village Code in Regard to Business Regulation Fees.
SUBMITTED BY:  Timothy Sexton, Assistant Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached is an ordinance that amends the Village Code as it relates to business license fees for FYE 2006.
At their February 21, 2005 meeting, the Finance Committee voted unanimously to recommend to the

Village Board approval of the FYE 2006 Proposed Budget. The budget as proposed includes increases for
several license fees, as have been previously discussed with the Village Board at several budget meetings.

Below is a listing of the proposed fees:

e Coin-operated amusement devices - $200 for first 10 devices; $75 for each additional device
e Alarm User - $30 residential; $50 commercial
e Filling Stations - $250

e Restaurant/Food Handler - $50

e Food Delivery Vehicle - $50

e Tobacco Dealer - $150

e Secondhand and Junk Dealers - $50

e Junk Yard/Auto Wrecker - $250

e Antique Dealer - $50

e Taxi Company - $250

e Massage Establishment - $250

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




